SAMVAL Committee Minutes
28 November 2019

NOTES OF THE SAMVAL COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON 28 NOVEMBER 2019 AT 08:00

CSIR MININGTEK, CARLOW/RUSTENBURG ROADS, AUCKLAND PARK
JOHANNESBURG

Present: Mr A van Zyl (Chairperson)
Mr H Bornman
Mr A Kinghorn
Ms K Redman
Dr S Rupprecht
Ms B Mather

Dialling in: Dr T Marshall
Mr G Njowa

Apologies: Mr R Croll
Ms A de Bruyn
Mr E du Toit
Mr V Duke
Mr P O'Connell
Ms T Steele-Schober
Mr Wilkinson

In Attendance: Ms C Jardine (SAIMM)
Ms G Charlie

1. WELCOME

The Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and apologies were noted. He
suggested that an induction booklet be put together to assist participants. It was not
clear whether a person had to be nominated onto the SAMVAL Committee or whether it
was voluntary. Dr Marshall responded that people did not have to be nominated onto
the Committee and that anybody could join or be invited to join. The Chairperson
believed there should be some formality around the procedure. Dr Marshall commented
that there was a fair amount of information on the website regarding SAMVAL. She
asked if somebody could look at the website to see whether the information was
sufficient. The Chairperson suggested that it should outline the role of the SSC and how
the working group fitted into that mission statement going forward. Dr Marshall
reiterated that she did not know whether the information on the website was sufficient
and suggested that this be looked at. The Chairperson agreed to do so and suggested
that members also have a look at the website and forward any suggestions for
consideration.

2. ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING

The following discussion took place from the minutes of the meeting held on 29 August
2019:




SAMVAL Committee Minutes
28 November 2019

AGENDA ITEM 3.1 - MATTERS ARISING

On the issue of the outstanding parked issues, Mr Bornman had agreed to follow up in
this regard. The Guidance Notes had been around for a year and it was suggested that
these be circulated once more. It was further suggested that a cut off period be
included to avoid the issue dragging on, i.e. responses should be in by the end of
January 2020.

Hannes Bornman

It was asked whether the App would be the primary communication tool. Dr Marshall
advised that the App did have a facility whereby information could be put out. No
information had yet been put on, so it was not possible to confirm whether this worked.
The Chairperson suggested that this should be done via the App. Dr Marshall suggested
that this be discussed with Ms Tarryn Flitton. She also did not believe that this approach
would show much success until at least February 2020, as she did not know how many
people actually knew about the App. The App would be promoted formally at the
Conference. It would also take time for people to get used to using the App.

Ms Redman suggested that the papers should be presented at the Conference and
thereby allow for actual feedback and questions there. It was agreed that this was a
good suggestion. The four people on the Committee (Bornman, Croll, Duke and van Zyl)
should be the people to present. Dr Rupprecht believed this would drive people of
interest to come to the Conference. The Chairperson believed there had been a death of
submissions for the Conference so a session on the discussion of the Guidance Notes
would alleviate some of the pressure. Dr Rupprecht suggested shortening the sessions
for each person to present and then to have a panel discussion where there could be
feedback and discussions around the outstanding issues. He added that the people who
wrote the papers should present.

ACTION: Hannes Bornman/Rob Croll/Vaughn Duke/Andrew van Zyl

AGENDA ITEM 5 - IMVAL

Regarding the first paragraph, the Chairperson advised that the only correction was that
his understanding was that SAMVAL did not have its own budget, but that a motivation
could be sent for funding. Dr Marshall confirmed that SAMVAL did not have a budget,
but that submissions should be made before the end of February 2020. There was an
SSC budget and it was split between the two patrons. Mr Bornman asked why ECSA did
not also contribute. It was confirmed that it had been decided not to involve statutory
bodies. Mr Njowa suggested that this could be discussed offline and Dr Marshall agreed
to contact him separately.

ACTION: Tania Marshall/Godknows Njowa

Mr Bornman noted that there was a template for IMVAL and there was a note circulated
some time ago for the IMVAL Terms of Reference which clearly described everything. Ms
Redman asked if anything else was required beyond the Terms of Reference. A
discussion had been held previously as to whether SAMVAL should be participants and
the consensus was that it should. There was no formal process on how many people
agreed, but the Chairperson believed that it had been agreed previously. He believed
the question was how to keep the ball rolling. CRIRSCO held annual meetings and
conferences, whereas nothing was happening with IMVAL. Ms Redman responded that
IMVAL did not have a budget whereas CRIRSCO was funded by the SSC. She added that
that was part of the reason for looking at some funding, in order to be able to do that.
Mr Bornman asked whether that meant that SAMVAL had to create a game plan to
present a budget to the SSC, outlining the costs, etc. The Chairperson believed there



SAMVAL Committee Minutes
28 November 2019

was a big transition phase coming where, for the first time, a chairperson would be
elected as opposed to appointed and it would become more of a standalone body which
would look to fund itself. Currently the only formal request had been for the funding of
the website. Several other countries were involved, i.e. AusIMM, SME. Ms Redman
noted that those were two organisation which had valuation codes. The current
Chairperson of IMVAL was Steve Gemmell from Australia. His term was coming to an
end and a process was under way to elect somebody for the new year. Dr Marshall
suggested contacting the incoming Chairperson to see if there was an appetite amongst
the current members to formalise the IMVAL arrangement and, once that decision had
been taken, then the various members could decide how much money needed to be
brought in in order to keep it going. At that stage, a formal presentation could be made
to the SSC. That was the process that CRIRSCO followed and she suggested that a
formal application be made for IMVAL. Mr Borman’s suggestion was that whoever was
elected Chairperson should get firm commitments from the member organisations to get
funding from their side in order to get things going. He believed that somebody should
take responsibility for taking this forward.

It was noted that if IMVAL was going to be at the same level as CRIRSCO, it would have
to be elevated to that status. Mr Bornman added that, with CRIRSCO, it first got the
funding and then promoted itself. Dr Marshall advised that what happened was that pre-
existing organisations put money in to get CRIRSCO going and, once it was going,
member organisations were asked to contribute. She did not know, with SAMVAL,
whether there was an outside organisation who could get it going. SAMVAL did not have
the funds but Dr Marshall was not sure if any of the other organisations had the finance.
If it was not possible to create a compelling enough case for SAIMM to contribute
something, it would be difficult to convince someone else to contribute. Mr Bornman
noted that, in marketing, one could sometimes create a need and SAMVAL could
approach an international company and let them know that there was a need to
standardise worldwide, perhaps that could contribute to seed capital. The Chairperson
believed it was up to SAMVAL to market IMVAL. The case had not been created as yet.

Mr Bornman believed that SAMVAL needed to get some points from CRIRSCO on how to
market and drive it from there. He asked how many people peer reviewed the financial
models that were in the reports. Some discussion followed on how this was covered in
the reports and the financial models. The query was raised as to whether the financial
models were being done correctly. This underlined how there should be an international
body.

Ms Redman reported that she had delivered a presentation in 2016 on IMVAL. She
believed that the merits of having an organisation aligned with CRIRSCO should be sold
at the upcoming SAMCODES Conference in 2020. The Chairperson added that there was
only a requirement for IMVAL if SAMVAL believed that this was the correct way to extend
this valuation practice. SAMVAL was already maintained and updated in South Africa
and there was no call for IMVAL where there was already a Code. Mr Bornman
understood that one of the big benefits of CRIRSCO was new members joining and new
Codes coming on, to ensure that these complied with the standardised codes worldwide.
The way to sell this was that if there was no worldwide watchdog body to ensure that
whatever code came into the market complied with international standards, then who
would be checking on this? That would be the rationale for IMVAL. It would be an
apolitical organisation to give guidance without pushing a specific code in some new
jurisdiction. Ms Redman reiterated that the purpose of CRIRSCO was always to
standardise across boundaries and align definitions worldwide. The same would apply to
IMVAL. IMVAL was trying to get a level of standardisation within the industry, across the
globe. Mr Bornman asked whether there had been cases where differences in definitions
had created conflict as far as a valuation was concerned, i.e. was there a real need and
what were the goals that IMVAL was trying to achieve. An offshoot of standardisation
was to ensure that any code which came in was falling into that standardisation.



SAMVAL Committee Minutes
28 November 2019

Ms Redman mentioned that when the SAMVAL Code was being finalised, she had gone
through it and tried to align all the SAMVAL definitions with IMVAL. There was a
concerted effort to align. She believed SAMVAL was the most aligned with IMVAL.

This was a process that happened with CRIRSCO as well. It took many years and the
new codes did not have to go through that process, because it was already there. Dr
Marshall added that CRIRSCO was started in 1994, so it had taken a long time to get
were it was.

Mr Bornman suggested that SAMVAL should start formalising or clarifying on why it was
doing this. Ms Redman said there were terms of reference which were quite clear. The
Chairperson advised that these discussions should bed down why SAMVAL was doing this
and to create a sense of urgency to make a consensus decision of what should be done.
It would be important to discuss this at the Conference. Dr Rupprecht concurred. The
Chairperson agreed to take the responsibility to present and Ms Redman offered to send
him the presentation that she had delivered in 2016.

ACTION: Andrew van Zyl/Kelly Redman

In terms of the quarterly statement, Mr Borman suggested that this be circulated and
that readers be advised that this would be presented at the Conference. Once the
written and verbal comments had been received, the final documentation would be
submitted to the SSC. Mr Borman would update the document and send out any
changes for ratification.

ACTION: Hannes Bornman

The IMVAL documents had been circulated. Ms Redman had not yet done the IMVAL
position paper and this would be left as an open item. This could also be presented at
the Conference.

ACTION: Kelly Redman

3. GENERAL

The Chairperson advised that some discussion had been held on Ethics and feedback
would be provided at the next meeting. Ms Redman asked whether this should be
discussed at the Conference. Some discussion followed on Ethics. Ms Redman advised
that ethics underpinned all the principles in the Standards and that often it was a case of
lack of competence.

CLOSING

The Chairperson thanked all participants for their input and closed the meeting. The
next meeting was scheduled to take place on 5 March 2020.



SAMVAL Committee Minutes
28 November 2019

KEY ACTION ITEMS

1. HANNED BORNMAN Circulate Guidance Notes and request responses by end
January 2020.
Circulate Guidance Notes and request responses by end January 2020.

2. HANNES BORNMAN/ROB CROLL/VAUGHN DUKE/ANDREW VAN ZYL
Prepare presentations for SAMCODES Conference.

3. TANIA MARSHALL/GODKNOWS NJOW
Meet offline to discuss ECSA involvement with SAMVAL.

4, ANDREW VAN ZYL/KELLY REDMAN
Ms Redman to send Mr van Zyl her 2016 presentation in support of his presentation on
IMVAL at SAMCODES Conference.

5. HANNES BORNMAN
Update quarterly statement document and circulate, advising readers that this would be
presented at the Conference.

6. KELLY REDMAN
Prepare IMVAL position paper for presentation at Conference.




